OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

. October 17, 1977

My. Jack Huff

Bloomfield 0il Field Servicse
. O, Box 1541

3loomfield, New HMexico

ear 'r. Huff: .

Tie 21l Conservation Tormission has awarded Your company
ae contract for tie plugging of the Bishop Well lics 1. Pleasc

t
ign each of tne four contracis and uid sheets cnclosed and
gturn them to my office, I will notify you by telephone when
11l necessary signatures have bLean obtained, and will forward
| our copy of tae contract. :

=/ One final ratter. The contract requires that you

furnisn the Commission with certifieg coples of your insurance
overage.  ‘nls will ve necessary before the contract carn e
finallzaed,

i ‘fhe contract also ruguires what all operations be
perforred under the supervision of tic Aztec dis+trict office,
Plaase keep Commission personnel advisesd of yvour activities,

T Thank you for your intsrest in <oing business witn toe
\\/ Statf‘io
i Very truly yours,
LYHN DPESCHBNLORE
General Counsel
wi/dr

ccs  Mr. Al Kendrick
Supervisor
Aztec, MNaw Mexico
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